Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on May 16, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:09 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustees Gina Rusciolelli and Michelle Landess were not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve May 2nd board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Mayor Tom Rader presented Sydney Rutter with the Sangamon County Bicentennial Scholarship for \$1000.

Old Business:

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-011 An Ordinance Approving Agreement with NextSite. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

New Business:

Approving of Oil and Chip Projects and Sidewalk Projects were tabled.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve the purchase of police vehicle accessories not to exceed \$14,000. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve the purchase of police vehicle GPS systems not to exceed \$3200. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve easements for USDA Projects by the interstate developments. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-12 An Ordinance Approving Loan Extensions with Hickory Point Bank. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 22013 An Ordinance Amending Village Electric Net Metering Policies and Applications. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn reported that 4 out of 6 USDA projects are ready for bid and the Butler projects are continuing to move forward.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Lawley, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, was not in attendance, and had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report. Mayor Rader reported that the Library should be hearing results of their grant within 2 weeks.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve a new pump for the main lift station from Richards's Electric for \$23,270.25. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes. He also reported that they may need to make a plan for rolling blackouts this summer, if required.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that he is in contact with two scouts working on Eagle Scout projects in the village. He also thanked Tim Shane for his work on the ball diamonds.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the truck stop building is progressing. There is also a VFW 6K Saturday morning in Riverton. There will also be another Hazardous Mitigation Meeting next week.

Mayor Rader, thanks Senator Steve McClure for spending time in the Village.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

| Mayor | Date |
|-----------|----------|
| | |
| Clerk | |